

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Bcc: [REDACTED]
Subject: FFF: Annex XVII entry and waste stage
Date: 13 December 2021 17:10:00
Attachments: [restriction_entry_rev_cleaned.docx](#)
[image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Dear [REDACTED]

Hope you are fine. We are busy finalising the firefighting foams restriction. We would like to ensure that the waste are appropriately treated but without going out of the remits of REACH regarding the waste stage. We would like to propose the Annex XVII entry as worded in the attached file, where we have inspired from the wording used in AfA regarding waste.

We are consulting our legal team on this but if you wish to share some thoughts on this you are very welcome.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [REDACTED]
Scientific officer
Biocidal active substances
European Chemicals Agency
PO Box 400 / Telakkakatu 6
00121 HELSINKI, Finland
Tel: [REDACTED]
Mob: [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.